
1

Anirban Ghosh

From: Sriman Narain
Sent: 05 October 2020 12:47
To: Saibal Banerjee
Cc: Anirban Ghosh
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour - (07/10/2020 to 10/10/2020 )

Ok. 
 
Sriman  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 05-Oct-2020, at 12:22 PM, Saibal Banerjee <Saibal.Banerjee@aristonthermo.com> wrote: 

  
 
Your kind approval please.  
 
Regards  
 
Saibal  
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 
 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com>  
Date: 05/10/2020 11:12 (GMT+05:30)  
To: Saibal Banerjee <Saibal.Banerjee@aristonthermo.com>  
Subject: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour - (07/10/2020 to 10/10/2020 )  
 
Dear Sir, 
  
I would like to draw your kind attention in the matter that till now I am connected with the 
outstation dealers over the telephonic calls only due to the COVID &  lockdown. Now I think I should 
move to few areas to generate the secondary business which will help me to get the primary 
business smoothly.  
  
Sir, I am confident that the physical visits will definitely be productive. 
  
I need to travel at Malda, Raiganj, Kaliaganj, Buniadpur, Gangarampur, Gazole, Kushmundi, 
Karandighi, Tungi Dighi, Dalkhola, Itahar & Balurghat on 07/10/2020 to 10/10/2020 & Considering 
the current scenario, the local travel is not safe also it is not available properly. So I request you to 
please approve the above said tour with a hire car. The cost of the hire car approx. Rs. 13000/- for 4 
days 3 nights.  
  
The Tour Details as follows (Approx. by Own Car)…………….. 
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Sl.No. Date Day From To 
Approx. 

Distance - KM( 
by NH - 27) 

Fare @ 7.00 Total 
Fare 

Market 
Covered

1 07-10-
2020 Wednesday Siliguri Raiganj 180 7 1260 Raiganj & 

Karnojhora

2 08-10-
2020 Thursday Raiganj Malda 110 7 770 Malda & 

Gazole

3 08-10-
2020 Thursday Malda Raiganj 100 7 700 Itahar

4 09-10-
2020 Friday Raiganj Balurghat 140 7 980 

Buniadpur, 
Gangarampur 
& Balurghat

5 09-10-
2020 Friday Balurghat Raiganj 140 7 980  Kushmundi

6 10-10-
2020 Saturday Raiganj Kaliaganj 40 7 280 Kaliaganj

7 10-10-
2020 Saturday Kaliaganj Raiganj 40 7 280  Karnojhora

8 10-10-
2020 Saturday Raiganj Siliguri 190 7 1330 

Karandighi, 
Tungi Dighi & 

Dalkhola

TOTAL 940 7  6580   
  
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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